

Comhairle Contae Thiobraid Árann, Oifigí Cathartha, Cluain Meala, Co. Thiobraid Árann

Tipperary County Council, Civic Offices, Clonmel, Co. Tipperary E91 N512 Comhairle Contae Thiobraid Árann, Oifigí Cathartha, An tAonach, Co. Thiobraid Árann

E45 A099

Tipperary County Council, Civic Offices, Nenagh, Co. Tipperary t 0818 06 5000 e customerservice @tipperarycoco.ie

tipperarycoco.ie

NENAGH MUNICIPAL DISTRICT

12th July 2024

A Chara,

You are hereby requested to attend the July Meeting of Nenagh Municipal District in Nenagh Municipal District Chamber on Thursday 18th July, 2024 at 09:30 a.m.

Please note that the preferred option for attendance is in person. Should this not be possible and if attendance by zoom is required please contact us to request a Zoom ID.

Is mise le meas,

Rosemary Joyce

Rosemary Joyce Meetings Administrator

AGENDA

- 1. To note any Disclosures/Conflicts of Interest
- 2. To consider and adopt Minutes of May Meeting held on 16th May 2024.
- 3. To consider and adopt the Minutes of the Annual Meeting held on 27th June 2024.
- 4. To receive an update from Housing.
- 5. To receive an update from Planning and Development.
- 6. To agree three (3) priority national roads items for this District, for inclusion on the Agenda for Annual Meeting with Transport Infrastructure Ireland.

- 7. To approve allocation of funding under the following schemes:
 - Contributions to Clubs / Organisations Grant Scheme.
- 8. To appoint member to the Ballina Town Team.
- 9. To appoint member to the Kilmastulla Drainage Committee.
- 10. To update members on projects & events.
- 11. To update members on the Work Programme
- 12. To note Engineer's Checklist on roads matters.
- 13. To consider Notices of Motion:

Notice of Motion No: 2831 submitted by Cllr. S. Morris

That we press Irish Water to upgrade the Ballycommon Waste Water Treatment plant asap as it is holding up and possibly could stop the building of 18 badly needed houses in the Village.

Notice of Motion No: 2843 submitted by Cllr. P. Bugler

I hereby request Tipperary County Council to install playground in Templederry on lands owned by the council. There are many children in Templederry and a playground is essential.

Notice of Motion No: 2844 submitted by Cllr. F. Bonfield

That Tipperary County Council arrange the clean-up of a section of ground owned by Tipperary County Council at the back of House number 19 Grange Road in Ballina.

Notice of Motion No: 2832 submitted by Cllr. S. Morris

"That the Nenagh Municipal District pay towards Residents associations / Management companies' collections towards the maintenance of the estates per social house and based on the per house collection rates based in these estates." I ask this as management companies/residents associations are increasingly frustrated in being refused by some people living in social housing when they try to collect fees for maintenance of the estates meaning that management companies and residents associations are folding.

Notice of Motion No: 2845 submitted by Cllr. F. Bonfield

That Tipperary County Council arrange the clearance and tidy up of wild growth at the back of the Clonbealy Housing Estate in Newport and repair the Broken Wire fence here.

- 14. To note Delegated Employee Orders for the Nenagh Municipal District.
- 15. To consider items of Correspondence.
- 16. Votes of Sympathy/Congratulations.
- 17. Any other business.